(1/19/2011) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #£828144 - Andrews St 1/18/11 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>

To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...

Date: 1/19/2011 3:55 PM

Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 1/18/11 demolition progress

Attachments: Figure 3 Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144 Demolition Progress 1-18-11.pdf; 1-18-11
P 030.jpg

Charlotte,

The at-grade and sub-grade demolition continued on 1/18/11 at the 300, 304-308 and 320 Andrews
Street and 25 Evans Street Site. The basement slab from the 320 Andrews Street building was
removed and screened in accordance with the "At-Grade and Sub-Grade Demolition Work Plan, 300,
304-308, 320 Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street, Rochester New York, NYSDEC Site # E828144"
prepared by DAY dated October 2010. Underlying overburden soil/fill was also screened in accordance
with the Work Plan. Refer to attached photo and Figure 3 depicting the area demolished to date.

At-grade and sub-grade demolition work may resume January 20, 2011. The NYSDEC will be kept up to
date as this schedule is finalized.

Nate Simon, P.E.

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

<<Figure 3 Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144 Demolition Progress 1-18-11.pdf>> <<1-18-11 P
030.jpg>>

This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments.



(1/19/2011) Charlotte Theobald - Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #£828144 1-18-11 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>

To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 1/19/2011 3:51 PM

Subject: Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #E828144 1-18-11 Daily Site Report

Attachments: Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 1-18-11.pdf
Charlotte,

The attached pdf is DAY's daily site report for January 18, 2011. The daily site report includes a daily
observation report summarizing the environmental activities that were completed on the 304-308 Andrews
Street parcel, a figure presenting approximate sample/test pit locations, CAMP stations, and a CAMP
monitoring log for 1/18/11. The "sump" reference in the daily site report was an existing sump in the
basement of the 320 Andrews Street building that was modified by installing a 12" diameter corrugated
pipe extending to the surface. This modified sump was used to dewater the basement excavation during
demolition. The collected water was discharged to an approved Monroe County Pure Water catch basin
under the existing sewer use permit. Select soil samples collected from the referenced test pits will be
submitted to Chemtech for possible testing of the full suite of parameters presented in the "At-Grade and
Sub-Grade Demolition Work Plan, 300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street, Rochester
New York, NYSDEC Site # E828144" prepared by DAY dated October 2010. The actual samples
recommended for testing will be presented to you in a subsequent communication.

Nate Simon, P.E.

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

<<Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 1-18-11.pdf>>

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
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DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
DAILY SITE OBSERVATION REPORT

u CLIENT: City of Rochester DATE: | 18_]-1\

f PROJECT: Andrews St At-Grade/Sub-Grade Demolition (DAY Project #42655-09) | NYSDEC SITE #: E828144

LOCATION: 300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street, 25 Evans Street, Rochester, New York
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DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS
AN AFFILIATE OF DAY ENGINEERING, P.C.

DAILY AIR MONITORING REPORT

DATE:

;\Jx}u

NYSDEC SITE #: E828144
SITE:_ 300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street, 25 Evans Street, Rochester, New York

PAGE: Z—
DAY PROJECT #: 42655-09

oF_Y4

BY: Kq C,

WEATHER CONDITIONS: ~ 30 -~35 °F

PREVAILING WIND DIRECTION:
AIR MONITORING AND CORRECTIVE ACTION NOTES
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DESCRIPTION: BZ = Breathing Zone, BG = Upwind Background CAMP = Outside work area/at property perimeter

Initial CAMP Action Levels: 5ppm VOCs, 100 ug/m’ particulates over 15 minute average
Initial BZ Action Levels: 1ppm VOCs sustained for 5 minutes, 150 ug/m’ particulates sustained 15 minutes

40 COMMERCIAL STREET

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14614-1008

(585) 454-0210
FAX (585) 454-0825

www.dayenvironmental.com

274 MADISON AVENUE, ROOM 1104
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10016-0710

(212) 986-8645
FAX (212) 986-8657



llav ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS
DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. AN AFFILIATE OF DAY ENGINEERING, P.C.

DAILY AIR MONITORING REPORT
DATE: ),II?'} [ PAGE. D  OF al

NYSDEC SITE #: E828144 DAY PROJECT #: 42655-09
SITE:__300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street, 25 Evans Street, Rochester, New York

BY: AT

WEATHER CONDITIONS: 5.5 -Y0°[F Su~NIA-

PREVAILING WIND DIRECTION: [\ W) 4
AIR MONITORING AND CORRECTIVE ACTION NOTES:
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DESCRIPTION TIME LQCATION | PID (ppm) | PARTICULATES (mg/m3)
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DESCRIPTION: BZ = Breathing Zone, BG = Upwind Background, CAMP = Qutside work area/at property perimeter
Initial CAMP Action Levels: Sppm VOCs, 100 ug/m’ particulates over 15-minute average
Initial BZ Action Levels: 1ppm VOCs sustained for 5 minutes, 150 ug/m’ particulates sustained 15 minutes

40 COMMERCIAL STREET 274 MADISON AVENUE, ROOM 1104

ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14614-1008 . NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10016-0710
(585) 454-0210 www.dayenvironmental.com (212) 986-8645

FAX (585) 454-0825 FAX (212) 986-8657
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(1/21/2011) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #£828144 - Andrews St 1/19/11 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>

To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 1/20/2011 3:11 PM

Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 1/19/11 demolition progress
Charlotte,

At-grade and below-grade demolition work was not conducted on 1/19/11 at the 300, 304-308 and 320
Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street Site. The contractor did continue to backfill the 320 Andrews Street
basement excavation with CR2. At-grade and sub-grade demolition work is anticipated to resume on
Monday January 24, 2011. The NYSDEC will be kept up to date as this schedule is finalized.

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



(1/21/2011) Charlotte Theobald - Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #£829144 1-19-11 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>

To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 1/20/2011 3:20 PM

Subject: Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #£829144 1-19-11 Daily Site Report

Attachments: Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 1-19-11.pdf
Charlotte,

The attached pdf is DAY's daily site report for January 19, 2011. The daily site report includes a daily
observation report summarizing the sampling activities that were completed and a figure presenting
approximate sample locations and designations. The collected samples were shipped to Chemtech on
January 19, 2011. Sample HM-22 will be tested for waste characterization parameters (i.e., TCLP Metals
and PCBs) . Sample HM-23 will be placed on hold at Chemtech.

Nate Simon, P.E.

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

<<Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 1-19-11.pdf>>

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

CLIENT: City of Rochester DATE: / /9 / I l

PROJECT: Andrews St At-Grade/Sub-Grade Demolition (DAY Project #42635-09) | NYSDEC SITE #: E828144 —l

LOCATION: 300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street, 25 Evans Street, Rochester, New York —I
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U/Danzinger/my docs/misc./4155 Remediation/Erie harbor (Site Observation Report)
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(1/21/2011) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #£828144 - Andrews St 1/20/11 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>

To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 1/21/2011 1:10 PM

Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 1/20/11 demolition progress
Charlotte,

At-grade and below-grade demolition work was not conducted on 1/20/11 at the 300, 304-308 and 320
Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street Site. The contractor did continue to backfill the 320 Andrews Street
basement excavation with CR2. At-grade and sub-grade demolition work is scheduled to resume on
Monday January 24, 2011.

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



